
FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 
445 TWELFTH STREET SW 
WASHINGTON DC  20554 

 
 
MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel 
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE:  (202) 418-2706 
APPLICATION STATUS:  (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE:  (202) 418-1410 
WWW.FCC.GOV/media/radio/audio-division E-MAIL:  dale.bickel@fcc.gov 

March 23, 2016 

 

Meruelo Radio Holdings, LLC 

9550 Firestone Boulevard, Suite 105 

Downey, CA   90241 

 

      

     Re: KDEY-FM, Ontario, CA 

      Meruelo Radio Holdings, LLC 

      Facility Identification Number: 10099 

      Special Temporary Authority 

      BSTA-20160318ABW 

 

Dear Licensee: 

 

This is in reference to the request filed March 18, 2016, on behalf of Meruelo Radio Holdings, LLC 

(“Meruelo”).  Starting March 24, 2016, Meruelo requests Special Temporary Authority (“STA”) to 

operate Station KDEY-FM at reduced power, or to cease operation at will to evaluate cochannel 

interference between KDEY-FM and KDAY (FM), Redondo Beach, CA.  Testing is expected to be 

complete about April 20, 2016. 

 

The request for Special Temporary Authority IS GRANTED.   This authority expires April 30, 2016.  

 

 

       Sincerely, 

 

 

 

       Dale Bickel 

       Senior Engineer 

       Audio Division 

       Media Bureau 

 

 

 

cc: Deborah J. Salons (via e-mail only) 

 


